
McKenna, Neil

From: Theis, Rick
Sent: Monday, June 1, 2020 10:50 AM
To: Stickney, Matt; Kim, Sabrina; Krizus, Astrid
Cc: Lamothe, Colleen
Subject: RE: Procurement updated and announcement

It's $4.05B to support PPE and medical supply purchase. Supports a few things we have announced already (ventilators),
but also a bunch of stuff we haven't. And the number isn't known, as PM only just got the decision note last week (I
actually don't know that he has signed it btw). So it's a chance for us to say publicly a new spend.

Astrid, Parker has the Finance decision note which has background — I can share with you in a bit as well.

From: Stickney, Matt <Matt.Stickney@pmo-cpm.gc.ca>
Sent: Monday, June 1, 2020 10:46 AM
To: Kim, Sabrina <Sabrina.Kim@pnno-cpm.gc.ca>; Krizus, Astrid <Astrid.Krizus@pmo-cpm.gc.ca>
Cc: Lamothe, Colleen <Colleen.Lamothe@pmo-cpm.gc.ca>; Theis, Rick <Rick.Theis@pmo-cpm.gc.ca>
Subject: RE: Procurement updated and announcement

Adding Rick. PM approved a note last week I believe to buy more for the stockpile.

From: Kim, Sabrina <Sabrina.Kim@pmo-cpm.gc.ca>
Sent: Monday, June 1, 2020 10:45 AM
To: Krizus, Astrid <Astrid.Krizus@pmo-cpm.gc.ca>
Cc: Stickney, Matt <Matt.Stickney@pmo-cpm.gc.ca>; Lamothe, Colleen <Colleen.Lamothe@pnno-cpm.gc.ca>
Subject: Re: Procurement updated and announcement

I have zero idea I haven't heard about that until now but I will ask

Sabrina Kim
Issues Advisor
Office of the Prime Minister
613-795-7803

On Jun 1, 2020, at 10:12 AM, Krizus, Astrid <Astrid.Krizus@pmo-cpm.gc.ca> wrote:

Ok, thanks! Do we have info on the billions of dollars we're announcing to help with procurement?

From: Kim, Sabrina <Sabrina.Kim@pmo-cpnn.gc.ca>
Sent: Monday, June 1, 2020 10:12 AM
To: Stickney, Matt <Matt.Sticknev@pmo-cpm.gc.ca>
Cc: Krizus, Astrid <Astrid.Krizus@pmo-cpnn.gc.ca>; Lamothe, Colleen <Colleenlamothe@pmo-
cpm.gc.ca>
Subject: Re: Procurement updated and announcement

Hello Astrid!

No new updates from what I had copied you on yesterday.
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I will re-flip!!

Sabrina Kim
Issues Advisor
Office of the Prime Minister
613-795-7803

On Jun 1, 2020, at 10:01 AM, Stickney, Matt <Matt.Stickney@pmo-cpm.gc.ca> wrote:

Sabrina has some goods for you!

From: Krizus, Astrid <Astrid.Krizus@pmo-cpm.gc.ca>
Sent: Monday, June 1, 2020 10:00 AM
To: Kim, Sabrina <Sabrina.Kim@pmo-cpm.gc.ca>; Stickney, Matt <Matt.Stickney@pmo-
cpm.gc.ca>; Lamothe, Colleen <Colleen.Lamothe@pmo-cpm.gc.ca>
Subject: Procurement updated and announcement

Hi all,

Does anyone have info on the big procurement update for tomorrow that we're going to
announce in the PM remarks?

Thanks!

Astrid Krizus
Speechwriter I Reclactrice de discours
Office of the Prime Minister I Cabinet du premier ministre
613-957-5566
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